

TOWNSHIP OF FREEHOLD



MAYOR
Lester A. Preston, Jr.

TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE
Anthony J. Ammiano
Thomas L. Cook
Barbara J. McMorrow
Deputy Mayor, David M. Salkin

"Preserving and Enhancing the Quality of Life"

October 9, 2017

timetochangejerseystyle@outlook.com

Ref: OPRA Request

Dear Madam;

I am writing in response to your OPRA request. Your request is complete; however we will require payment in the amount of \$7.70 for 154 pages of material prior to emailing your response. The rationale behind this fee is that the records had to be printed, redacted and scanned in order to send them electronically. Supporting documentation on our request for compensation can be found at in Paff v. Teaneck, GRC Complaint No. 2010-09 (Feb. 28, 2012). Please make payment payable to the Freehold Twp. Police Department at the following address:

Freehold Twp. Police Department
Attention: James Lasky Records Bureau
1 Municipal Plaza
Freehold, NJ 07728

Be advised that because this is an anonymous request lacking a certification as to any criminal convictions, additional redactions have been made pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-2.2 as to home addresses of victims who had submitted records requests to the Police Department. Non-victim requests have been provided without redaction. In addition, redactions were made to unlisted telephone numbers pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1 since disclosure of these telephone numbers would violate the citizens' reasonable expectation of privacy pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.

In summary, your OPRA request for "Use of Force Reports" from 10/1/2016 – to 10/1/2017 and OPRA requests from 7/1/2017 to 10/1/2017 is complete and awaiting payment.

Sincerely,

James A. Lasky III
Freehold Twp. Police Department
Custodian of Records